Dayton High School SBDM Meeting

Wednesday, July 24th, 2024

High School Library

3:45 PM

Members: Kyle Fitzgerald, Angela Kohrs, Tom Ratterman, Rose Bihr, Angela Gonzalez, Scott Meyers (Chairperson), Brian Volpenhein (Secretary)

In-Attendance: Kyle Fitzgerald, Angela Kohrs, Tom Ratterman, Rose Bihr, Angela Gonzalez, Scott Meyers (Chairperson), Brian Volpenhein (Secretary)

Meeting called to order at 3:55 PM by Chairperson Meyers

- 1. Opening Business
 - a. Approval of the Agenda
 - i. Motion to approve the agenda made by Mr. Fitzgerald, second by Ms. Bihr. No objections.
 - b. Approval of the June Minutes
 - i. Motion to approve the June minutes made by Mrs. Kohrs, second by Mr. Fitzgerald. No objections.
 - ii. Chairperson Meyers clarifies his plan to send out the SBDM Meeting Agenda by the Monday before next SBDM Meeting in order to allow members to review.
 - b. Good News Report
 - i. Chairperson Meyers shares the success of summer school and some of the summer events such as the Party in the Parks and DIS Ice Cream Delivery trucks.
 - c. Public Comment
 - i. No public in attendance for comment.
- 2. Student Achievement Report/Data
 - a. Postsecondary Readiness Update
 - i. State average for post-secondary readiness is in the 70's and DHS post-secondary rate is currently 85%.
 - b. Graduate Tracker Update
 - i. Chairperson Meyers shares that one student was able to complete his summer schoolwork and was able to graduate. His graduation will be celebrated at the next Board Meeting
 - ii. Chairperson Meyers shared about a fifth-year student who did not graduate with his original class but will graduate with his current class. Unfortunately, that will count against our graduation rate for the 2024-25 school year, though the student will graduate.

- iii. Chairperson Meyers shares about a student dropout from previous years who never reenrolled in another school. Therefore, it will negatively impact our graduation rate for 2024-25 school year.
- c. Star Data
- 3. Budget Report
 - a. Chairperson Meyers pointed out the following about our school budget:
 - i. There was a substantial amount of money NOT spent from last year's sitebased allocation.
 - ii. Chairperson Meyers explains the rationale for the purchase of the Yondr bags for the middle school.
 - iii. Ms. Gonzalez questioned the set of numbers on the side of the budget chart.
 - b. Chairperson Meyers asked the council how we paid for certain programs from last year, as well as how site-base will be asked to pay for our new SEL Program for the 2024-25 school year-The Energy Bus. It is a state requirement for every school to implement some SEL Curriculum.
 - i. Mr. Ratterman offered an overview of what The Energy Bus Program offers for the Social Emotional Learning of students and overall culture of the school.
 - c. Chairperson Meyers asked for site-base to purchase a curriculum for a science teacher's Zoology course for \$340.
 - i. Ms. Gonzalez motioned to approve this purchase for the science department. Second by Ms. Kohrs.
 - d. Ms. Kohrs asked about the \$100 budget given to teachers for school supplies. There was a discussion about whether that is enough or too much. It was agreed the \$100 allocation was sufficient.

4. Committee Reports

- a. None
- b. Chairperson Meyers passed along the plan for committees and departments to submit and report out to SBDM each month of the year.
- 5. New Business
 - a. Chairperson Meyers presented the Setting the Budget for School Instructional Funds Policy – Policy 19.01 (1st Reading) and asked the site-based whether or not it was a necessary policy.
 - b. As a group, it was decided to reword the policy and keep it.
 - c. Ms. Gonzalez questioned the majority vote needed for policies to be approved. Chairperson Meyers clarified that a majority vote of three of five was needed for approval, regardless of if they are teachers or parents. Though Chairperson Meyers would clarify. Ms. Gonzalez suggested there should be an internal policy

where there must be one teacher and one parent in the majority in order to approve any policy.

- 6. Middle School Yondr Bags for Cell Phones
 - a. Ms. Kohrs asked about the possibility of using Yondr bags for select HS students who are continuously non-compliant with the HS cell phone policy.
- 7. July Board Report
 - a. Chairperson Meyers offered members the July board report for review.
- 8. Adjournment
 - a. Motion to adjourn made by Ms. Kohrs, second by Ms. Bihr. No objections. Meeting adjourned at 4:35 PM.